



DAVID ANGYO

FREELANCE DIGITAL MARKETING CONSULTANT /
MARKETING & BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT MANAGER



✉ david@angyo.be 📞 0478/77.07.44 🌐 linkedin.com/in/davidangyo 🌐 www.angyo.be

WHY ME?

Are you looking for a multi-skilled digital marketing consultant with over 15 years of experience who is able to lead your marketing team to achieve your objectives and who provides spot-on imaginative solutions and a flawless process for your projects? You've come to the right place!

MAIN SKILLS

Digital Marketing	● ● ● ●
Digital Strategy	● ● ● ●
Social Media	● ● ● ●
Communication	● ● ● ●

CSS/Html	● ● ● ●
Adobe Dreamweaver	● ● ● ●
Adobe Photoshop	● ● ● ●
Adobe Indesign	● ● ● ●
Adobe Illustrator	● ● ● ●

Microsoft Word	● ● ● ●
Microsoft Powerpoint	● ● ● ●
Microsoft Excel	● ● ● ●
Microsoft Access	● ● ● ●

Wordpress	● ● ● ●
Drupal	● ● ● ●
Joomla	● ● ● ●

CERTIFICATIONS

- Elements of Artificial Intelligence
- Google MyBusiness Basics
- Google Digital Garage
- Google Adwords Fundamentals
- Hubspot Content Marketing Certification
- Hubspot Email Marketing Certification
- Hubspot Inbound Marketing Certification
- Hubspot Social Media Certification

LANGUAGES

- French (Mother tongue)
- English (C1)
- Dutch (Professional level)

HONORS & AWARDS

- Best sport website Semaine du Numérique (April 2009)
- Best sport website Fêtes de l'internet (March 2004)

WORK EXPERIENCE

	MARKETING & BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT MANAGER BRUSSELS	May 2021 - Present
---	---	--------------------

	DAVID ANGYO - FREELANCE DIGITAL CONSULTANT WATERLOO	Apr. 2006 - Present
---	---	---------------------


	LIEDEKERKE WOLTERS WAELEBROECK KIRKPATRICK BRUSSELS	
●	SENIOR MARKETING EXECUTIVE	Feb. 2021 - May 2021
●	MARKETING & BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT MANAGER	Sep. 2018 - Feb. 2021
●	MARKETING & BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT TEAM LEADER	Nov. 2017 - Aug. 2018
●	DIGITAL MARKETING & TECHNOLOGY PROJECT LEADER	Mar. 2016 - Aug. 2018
●	DIGITAL MARKETING COORDINATOR	Dec. 2011 - Feb. 2016
●	SENIOR GRAPHIC AND WEB DESIGNER	Oct. 2009 - Feb. 2016
●	PERSONAL ASSISTANT	Apr. 2006 - May 2010

	FOTO.COM - WEBMASTER WATERLOO	Mar. 2006 - Apr. 2006
---	---	-----------------------

	ACCES-IT - OWNER (WEBDESIGN & CYBERSPACE) WATERLOO	Mar. 2003 - Feb. 2006
---	--	-----------------------

EDUCATION

- EXECUTIVE MASTER DIGITAL COMMUNICATION IHECS 2017 - 2018
- IT TECHNICIAN EPSE ENGHEN 2000 - 2001
- BACHELOR'S DEGREE COMPUTER SCIENCE HAUTE ECOLE LÉONARD DE VINCI 1998 - 2000